From: Matthew Schopp

To: Cheryl Klimack
Subject: Book Creator Pilot for the district.
Date: October 13, 2023 2:22:25 AM

Great to talk again yesterday Cheryl, it's always a pleasure.

As discussed below is information on expanding the free access to premium Book Creator this
year to get feedback about the impact it has on student outcomes.

| have linked a usage book here. There is some great things here.

We are essentially offering a free premium license for the whole district until the spring of 2024,
and if at that time the district wishes to put it into the budget for the next school year we can
extend the free period until the new financial year (in July/August). We offer free custom PD and
support as part of the pilot and it would give your teachers access to our premium features, like:

¢ real-time collaboration,

e Co-teaching

e Access to 2 million + Noun Project icons

e Commenting and Feedback between students and teachers.

e Speech-to-text, automatic language captions and transcripts in 120 languages
e 1000 books

e Graphic Organizers

e Unlimited libraries,

¢ Deeper, location-based reader analytics

¢ Admin console with live data and usage analytics.

Also, with over 230 Accessibility features no student should be left out!

We will also include an admin dashboard so you can see exactly how teachers and students are
using the tool as well as lots of PD and training support to help get teachers started and inspired
as to the different ways the tools can be used. You can view our new PD menu here and just let
us know which of these sessions you would like us to cover.

We would like to schedule regular check-ins to discuss usage and how Book Creator is being
utilized across the district. Additionally, we can build templates with you for your teachers. A

recent example was when we partnered with Hillsborough County to bring some of their literacy
curriculum into Book Creator.

This comes with no obligation to purchase and we can provide forecasted cost options for the next
school year.

Let me know if you have any questions and anyone at the district want to discuss it in more detail
say that they can book another quick meeting here

Kind regards,
Matthew

Matthew Schopp M (+1)508-319-1559
Partnerships Manager B matthew@bookcreator.com
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